

## Cap'n crunch cereal recalled due to Salmonella scare

November 20 2018



(HealthDay)—A small number of boxes of Cap'n Crunch's Peanut



Butter Crunch are being recalled due to potential *Salmonella* contamination, Quaker Oats says.

The <u>recall</u> is for 21 boxes bought after Nov. 5 at Super Target Stores in Omaha and Lincoln, Nebraska, and in Wichita, Kansas, and at P-Fresh stores in St. Louis and Blue Springs, Missouri. The 17.1-ounce boxes have UPC code 0 30000 6211 1 and best-before dates of July 30, 2019, or July 31, 2019.

No illnesses related to the products have been reported, according to the company.

The recalled cereal should be thrown away or returned to the <u>store</u> for a refund. For more information, consumers can call 1-800-234-6281.

**More information:** FDA Recall Notice

**More Information: CDC** 

Copyright © 2018 HealthDay. All rights reserved.

Citation: Cap'n crunch cereal recalled due to Salmonella scare (2018, November 20) retrieved 6 May 2024 from <a href="https://medicalxpress.com/news/2018-11-capn-crunch-cereal-recalled-due.html">https://medicalxpress.com/news/2018-11-capn-crunch-cereal-recalled-due.html</a>

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.